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Homedale School 

District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Principal/Supervisor/Authorized Individual

CC: Rob Sauer

Date:  9/6/23

Re: BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - Athletics

Extra Curricular Participation
We have a very high percentage of students participating in extracurricular activities. We feel like this is very 
healthy for the students and also adds greatly to the culture of our school. 

● 6th Grade
o Cross Country: 7
o Total % of students participating → 7%

● 7th Grade
o Football: 20 - 44.4%
o Volleyball: 14 - 41%
o Cross Country: 10 - 12.7%
o Total % of students participating → 56%

● 8th Grade
o Football: 37 - 66.1%
o Volleyball: 22 - 50%
o Cross Country - 5 - 5%
o Total % of students participating → 64%

Fall Sports (Cross Country / Volleyball / Football)
Our athletic teams have been very competitive. Listed below are the records for each team. Our student 
athletes are held to a high standard and are entering into the first week of eligibility requirements this week. 

● Football - Our football teams have had one game so far. They traveled to McCall (Payette Lakes 
Middle School). 

o 7th Grade - HMS 30 - PLMS - 0
o 8th Grade - HMS 14 - PLMS - 0 

● Volleyball - Our volleyball teams have had two games to date, Weiser and Payette.  
o 7th Grade Volleyball - A Team 2-0 / B Team 2-0
o 8th Grade Volleyball - A Team 1-1 / B Team 1-1

● Cross Country - Competed in their first official meet in Middleton on August 30th. All runners 
were able to improve on their previously recorded practice times. :


